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Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 3:54 PM

To: Gary, Aaron; Kunkel, Mark

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Hynek, Sara - DOA <Sara.Hynek@wisconsin.gov>; Mott, Amanda L - DOA <Amandal.Mott@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Student Success and Attainment
Tracking Code: BB0299

SBO Team: EWD

SBO Analyst: Mott, Amaanda

Phone: 608-266-2843
E-mail: amandal mott(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 285
Agency Number: 285
Priority: Low

Intent:

Create language that requires the Board of Regents to allocate $20M GPR in FY20 and $25M
GPR in FY21 to advance student success and attainment.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION" /o

HIGHER EDUCATION

The bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to . allocate the
following amounts of its general program operations appropriation to advance
student success and attainment: $20,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000
in fiscal year 2020-21.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. 4

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
" enact as follows:

e
2 SEcTiION 9147, Nonstatutory provisions; University of Wisconsin
3 System.
4 (1) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT. From the appropriation under s. 20.285

/

5 (1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall allpcate
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SEcCTION 9147
$20,000,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 to advance
student success and attainment.-

(END)



Kunkel, Mark

From: Mott,~ Amanda L - DOA

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 12:02 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subiject: BB0299; 19-1870

Hi Mark,

I’'m not sure how you all reference the drafts over there, so sorry for any confusion. If you could please update thisvdraft
to add $5,000,000 more in 2019-20, that would be great (total of $25,000,000 in both FY20 and FY21).

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Mandy

Amanda Mott

Executive Policy & Budget Analyst
Department of Administration
Phone: 608-266-2843
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AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau &
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HIGHER EDUCATION
§25,000,20

The bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate the—
Aollowing amour;ﬁ%’{)f its general program operations appropriation) to advance

student success and attajnmen%WW—% and $25,00
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

e

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9147. Nonstatutory provisions; University of Wisconsin
System.
(1) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT. From the appropriation under s. 20.285

(1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall allocate
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1 $£E)O0,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 to advance
2 student success and attainment.
3

(END)
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
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HIGHER EDUCATIO

)

system to allocate $ﬁ 000, 000

1. Student success and attainment

The bill requires the Board of Regents of the
of its general program operations appropriation /,}. )
advance student success and attainment. '

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9147, Nonstatutdry provisions; University of Wisconsin
System.
(1) STUDENT SUCCESS AND ATTAINMENT. From the appropriation under s. 20.285

(1) (a), the Board of Regents of the University of Wisconsin System shall allocate
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000,000 infiscal year 2019-20 and $25,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 to advance

student success and attainment.

(END)
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AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
EDUCATION
HIGHER EDUCATION

1. Student success and attainment
The bill requires the Board of Regents of the UW System to allocate $20,000,000

of its general program operations appropriation in fiscal year 2019-20 and

$25,000,000 of that appropriation in 2020-21 to advance student success and
attainment.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. |

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



